Freia, Helene

e

From: Wei, Chien

Sent: Monday, May 5, 2025 11:44 AM

To: Freia, Helene

Subject: FW: Bay Ridge Park Parking Lot In-House Materials Estimates

Emajl- Jody Hooks, work performed by staff

Chien Wei
Director
Parks & Cultural Services

O: 281-554-1187

City of League City
j L c 400 S Kansas Ave. League Cily, Texas 77573
g Chien.Wei@leaguecitytx.gov

w il
www.leaqueciitybx.gov

CONFIDENTIALITY STATEMENT

This message and all attachments are confidential and may be protected by the attorney-client and other
privileges. If you are not the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any review, use, dissemination,
forwarding, printing, copying, disclosure or distribution of this communication is strictly prohibited and may be
unlawful. If you believe this message has been sent to you in error, please notify the sender by replying to this
transmission or by calling the City of League City at 281-554-1000, and destroy all copies of the original
message. Unless expressly stated in this e-mail, nothing in this message shall be construed as a digital or
electronic signature. Thank you for your cooperation.

From: Hooks, Jody <Jody.Hooks@leaguecitytx.gov>

Sent: Monday, May 5, 2025 11:34 AM

To: Wei, Chien <Chien.Wei@leaguecitytx.gov> -

Subject: Bay Ridge Park Parking Lot In-House Materials Estimates

Chien,

Material estimates are as follows:

Lime Slurry for sub-grade stabilization {12,000 plus sq ft) - 26 tons @ $318/ton = $8,268.00 Three quotes
were received with the lowest submitted from Lhoist North America.

Concrete Wheel Stops- 26 @ $34.15 ea + $50 Freight =$937.00 Supplier- Trantex

Striping (In-House}- 788.39

Total $ 9,994.29

Let me know if you need additional back-up information.

Thank you,



